

# CORONATION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

## Wednesday April 17th, 2024 6:45 pm

Present Absent

Rania Delis- Principal
Giovanna Maimone- Teacher
Amanda Dandy- Teacher
Betty Constant- Teacher
Jacintha Duplan- Daycare Responsible
Leanne Pascual- Parent
Kathy Roach- Community Representative
Francis Quansah- Parent
Phetsamone Mimi Vongphakdy- Parent & Chairperson
Eleni Lacopo- Child Care Worker
Catherine Forbes- Parent
Minerya Atienza- Parent

Valerie Chiniara- Teacher Lorena Pena- Parent Ellie Israel- School Commissioner

#### 1. Welcome

➤ Call to order 6:50 pm

## 2. Adoption of the Agenda

➤ Leanne moved to adopt the agenda. Jacintha seconded the motion.

## 3. Business Arising from the Minutes of February 21, 2024

3.1 Cross guard situation

Mimi Went to city council requesting a crossing guard and the request was sent to the district borough. It is unlikely to have a cross guard where requested because there wasn't enough bodies crossing at that intersection. As an alternative, they will be installing flashing lights at crosswalk to make the intersection more visible for pedestrians.

#### 4. New Business

4.1 Approval of Minutes of GB Meeting of February 21, 2024
Approval of Minutes of GB Meeting of February 21, 2024. All in favor to approve the minutes. Giovanna Maimone approved, and Amanda Dandy seconded the motion.

## 4.2 ACGC Resolution

The Academic and Career Guidance Content for Cycle 3 students is a mandatory component from the MEQ. There is a focus on 3 areas: Self Knowledge, Knowledge of World of School and Knowledge of the world of work. The French and English teachers will be focusing 75 minutes of instruction in each area. It is not a separate subject to be taught but it is embedded in the French or English curriculum. The Plan indicates the activities the teachers will be using to teach the content.

Kathy Roach explained programs presented to the grade 6s for High School Prep.

Catherine Forbes moved to adopt the ACGC Resolution. Mimi Vongphakdy seconded the motion.

## **4.3** Coronation Stage Improvement

Our Stage Equipment needs to be updated. The quote is 7182\$ for new equipment: speakers, wireless microphones, mixers, etc. The School Fundraising Committee account will be used to cover this cost to improve our stage equipment.

Catherine Forbes moved to adopt the Coronation Stage Improvement. Mimi Vongphakdy seconded the motion. GB member all in favor.

#### **4.4** Calendar

See attached Calendar

Mimi Vongphakdy moved to adopt the Coronation School Calendar for the 2024-25 School year. Minerva Atienza seconded the motion.

## 5. Reports

#### **5.1** Principal

See 4.4 Calendar

## **5.2** CPC Representative

Nil/ nothing to report

## **5.3** Daycare Responsible

Mosaik registration is now closed. Parents are still welcome to register directly with Jacintha.

Two new stagaires have started on April 11, 2024. They will be working with daycare for the rest of the week and will return again in May.

Ped days: Melina will be doing a food passport with the students with different cuisines.

The next ped day will at the cinema.

Daycare Week will be from May 13-17<sup>th</sup>.

#### **5.4** Teachers

- Kindergarten and Grade 6 have been participating in Reading Buddies.
- Pre School students visited Place Versaille's petting zoo.
- Pre School participated in Nutrition Month in March.
- Grade 6s have begun exams
- Cycle 3 and SR WINGS will be participating in Halo Race on Mont- Royal, May 9.
- K4SC have begun preparing for the Talent Show in May. Donations will be going towards Cancer Research.
- Spring Concert on April 18.
- Mr. T. has started soccer.
- SR Wings went to the Science Center to close their unit on Humans.
- Grad/Yearbook Committee has been working hard to get everything ready for the end of the year.
- SR Wings received their hatching eggs, expected hatch date May 8.
- 65 students participated in the Chocolate Fundraiser.
- Cycle 2 will be going to the Science Center April 24.
- Zoo Therapy has ended for the ES and Wings class April 18.
- Cycle 1 will be going to the Insectarium
- Cycle 2 will having guest speakers to talk about Cyber bullying.

#### **5.5** PPO

PPO is planning a bake sale to Fundraise for Grade 6 and Kindergarten Graduation at the Spring Concert and again at the Talent Show.

- 6. Varia
  - 6.1
  - 6.2
- 7. Questions from the Public

nil

**8. Date of Next Meeting**: FINAL Virtual meeting June 12th, 2024 at 6:45pm.

## 9. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 7:37 pm.